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Hobbs, New Mpxico.
Ostober 15th, 1935.

¥Mr. F.J. Vesely
State 01l & Ges Inapectar
Carlsbed, New Mexioco.

Dear Sir:-

Oour GeE. Cooper Well No.l. SE/4 of SW/4 of Section ll~
248-38e, 1s now producing such largs wolume of water that i8
frequently "goes dead™, ¥e wish to teat the potentiality of the
well in its present condition in ordexr to determine what course
of remedisl work abould bs undertakem. For this puwrpose we
requsst permission to use gas 1ift.

Yours very truly,
CsCs Cumnings a§
Dist. Supt. &

Gypsy 011 Cempeny.
Hobbs, New Sexico.




